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UNITEC STATES POSTAL SZRVICE
475 L'Enfant Praza, SW :
VWwash:nglon, 0T 20280

DEC 2 1983 [77"77““““-———-

Executive Aide, Clerk Craft

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 - 14th Street, NW

Wwashington, DC 20005

)
o
- ‘ .
Mr. Gerald Anderson j_ft:EZ;zr;r__
{

Re: Class Action’
Tupelo, MS 38801
HlC-3F—¢—S452

Dear Mr. Anderson:’

On June 23, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure. |

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

The question in this grievance is whether or not management
violated Article 11 of the National Aagreement when a
part—-time flexible was allowed to be off on a holiday while
full-time regulars, who wished to be off, were required to
work. The incident occurred on Tour 2.

According to the file, the PTF was working as a Senior
tzncgracher EAS-9, on Tour 2 during the period that included

the holiday (Washington's birthday). 1In fact, she had been

. working the detail since November, 1981. The file also
reveals that the PTF had been scheduled to work on the WEL . o
holiday, but was given off bv her reguest. R i
It is the Postal Service's position that under the fact
circumstances Of this case, the Union's position 1s correct in
tnat tne PTF should have been regulired to work 1ln accordance
with Article 11, Section b6, of the National Agreement.
Yowever, under the same fact circumstances, the Union's
request for eight (8) hours pay to the PTF for not working on

'~ the holiday is deemed inappropriate.




